From: Douglas, Paul
Sent: 10/15/2012 9:20:45 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: FW: additional brightsource analysis

Meredith — Do you have time this morning to talk briefly about the B&V brightsource
analysis?

Here is B&V’s scope of work:

The key deliverable here would be step 4 — a comprehensive overall schedule, including
supporting R&D. Once that is on paper, the rest should be straightforward.

1. Review information on proposed commercial projects

2. Review information on R&D plan

3. Send questions to BrightSource, evaluate responses

4. Develop overall schedule showing projects and supporting R&D. Schedule would

show key phases (e.g., transmission, permitting, finance, construction, performance
validation).

5. Interview financiers (if necessary)
6. Review feasibility of schedule. Assess if steps (projects) are redundant.
7. Review feasibility of supporting business plan (does BrightSource need intermediate

projects to fund the 3rd generation?)

8. Conclusions and recommendations

From: Laura. Genac@sce.com [mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com]
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 5:51 PM

SB GT&S 0323576
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To: Douglas, Paul
Subject: Re: additional brightsource analysis

Yeah, give me a call and we'll figure out what we might be able to help with.

From: "Douglas, Paul" [paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 10/13/2012 12:45 AM GMT

To: Laura Genao

Subject: additional brightsource analysis

Laura,

Just got the green light from management. Starting on Monday, B&V will start their
assessment of the BSE projects that are under contract w/ SCE and PG&E.

[ told B&V that I want this analysis done by 10/22. Do you have time Monday morning to talk
about the assistance, if any, SCE can provide B&V?

Thanks,

Paul

SB GT&S 0323577
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